
CIN No. U27109AP1982GOI003404 

Please send your reply to: Phones :   +91 891 – 

TelFax :   +91 891 – 

: E-mail 

A NAVRATNA COMPANY 

 

 

02.05.2024 
 
 

REPLY OF THE CPIO IN THE ONLINE RTI APPLICATION DATED 20/04/2024          

FILED BY SRI MUKUL SABHARWAL REGD. NO. RINLT/R/E/24/00048 

 

Information sought: 

 
With regard to your Tender RFX No. 2400001010 Dated 05.11.2022 for appointment of 
Consignment Agency at Ludhiana, in which my firm i.e., Ms. SNS LOGISTICS was one of the 
participant. So, the following information is sorted urgently: 

 
Query No.1:  
Last date for bid submission in the above tender is given as 28.11.2022, was the date of opening 
of the tender extended?  
 
Query No.2:  
If the tender was extended then when was it finally opened? What was the reason for extension? 
  
Query No.3:  
How many tenderers participated in the above-mentioned tender? Please provide names.  
 
Query No.4:  
Kindly provide reasons for rejecting the tenders of all the participants mentioned in Sr. No. 3, 
above along with the date of rejection?  
 
Query No.5:  
Kindly confirm that the reason for not recommending the land proposed by my firm i.e. SNS 
LOGISTICS, in the above mentioned tender was due to co-owners who did not execute the lease 
deed? 
 
Query No.6:  
Kindly confirm that my firm i.e. M.s SNS Logistics, had submitted Lease Deed executed by Mr. 
Ravinder Chopra and his wife, along with copies of Sale Deeds and Latest revenue records of the 
land proposed in the said tender.  
 
Query No.7:  
Kindly confirm that the land proposed by my firm had boundary wall which was verified by the land 
inspection team on their visit?  
 
Query No.8:  
Kindly confirm that you had received one complaint which allegedly contained copies of 2 ongoing 
court cases filled by the co-owner against the owner of the land proposed by us i.e. Mr Chopra?  
 
Query No.9:  
Kindly confirm that in the above said tender, any tenderer submitted document which was termed 
as post-tender document and so the tender was rejected due to the said reason? Was that 
document related to some fatal clause?  
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Query No.10:  
On what date the tender was cancelled?  
 
Query No.11:  
Supply us with the copies of the Regional Committee recommendations note of all the tenderers 

 

Reply for Q. Nos. 1, to 11: 

 

The information sought under Query Nos. 1 to 11 is related to CA Ludhiana cancelled 

tender floated vide RFx No.2400001010 dated 05.11.2022 and the fresh tender floated 

for CA Ludhiana vide RFx No.2400001080 dated 31.05.2023 is still under evaluation 

stage.  The information sought above is of commercial confidence in nature and 

disclosure of the same will affect the business interest of our organization on the 

ongoing tender evaluation.  Hence, disclosure of the same is exempted under Section 

8(1)(d) of RTI Act 2005.. 

 

The above information is furnished as received from the concerned DPIO /Department. In 

case you desire to prefer an appeal against the information furnished, in pursuance with 

Clause no. 7(8) of RTI Act-2005, you may do so to the Appellate Authority designated by 

VSP as per details furnished below within a period of thirty days 

 

Appellate Authority 

Sri K.V.A.Murali Babu, 

GM (MM)I/c & First Appellate 

Authority, Room No.429, 3rd Floor, 

Main Administrative Bldg, 

RINL/Visakhapatnam Steel 

Plant, Visakhapatnam-530032. 

. 

 

     

HM Sehgal  

DGM (Adm.) -HOD & CPIO 

General Administration Department 

Visakhapatnam Steel Plant 

Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited 


